
 

 

MONDAY, AUGUST 7, 2017 
7:00 PM 

2nd Floor Council Chambers 
1095 Duane Street  Astoria OR 97103 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PROCLAMATION 
 

a) Recognize the 227 Birthday of the United States Coast Guard 
 

4. REPORTS OF COUNCILORS 
 
5. CHANGES TO AGENDA 
 
6. CONSENT 

The items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be adopted by one 
motion unless a member of the City Council requests to have any item considered separately. 
Members of the community may have an item removed if they contact the City Manager by 
5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. 
 
a) Astoria City Council Meeting Minutes, June 19 and July 10, 2017 
b) Astoria City Council Work Session Minutes, June 27, 2017 
c) Library Board Minutes 
d) Dark Fiber Purchase Agreement (Police) 

 
7.       REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

All agenda items are open for public comment following deliberation by the City Council. 
Rather than asking for public comment after each agenda item, the Mayor asks that audience 
members raise their hands if they want to speak to the item and they will be recognized. In 
order to respect everyone’s time, comments will be limited to 3 minutes. 
 
a) Implementing Parks and Recreation Department Funding Scenarios Ordinance Amending Code 

Section 8.045.2 Increasing Transient Tax (Parks) 
b) 911 Operations Supervisor Position (Police) 
c) Liquor License Application from Janet Sheridan, doing business as Paint with a Pint, located at 

1139 Commercial Street, Astoria for a New Outlet for a Limited On-Premises Sales 
License (Finance) 

d) Resolution in Opposition to Proposed Oil Train Terminals in the Lower Columbia River (City 
Council) 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS & MISCELLANEOUS, PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA)  
 

THE MEETINGS ARE ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED.  AN INTERPRETER FOR THE 
HEARING IMPAIRED MAY BE REQUESTED UNDER THE TERMS OF ORS 192.630  

BY CONTACTING THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE AT 503-325-5824. 

AGENDA 
 ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL 

City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 1 8/3/17



 
 

CITY OF ASTORIA 
   Founded 1811 ● Incorporated 1856 

 
 
 
 
 
August 1, 2017 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  BRETT ESTES, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2017 
 
 
PROCLAMATION  

 
Item 3(a): Recognize the 227 Birthday of the United States Coast Guard 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Item 6(a): Astoria City Council Minutes for June 19, 2017 and  July 10, 2017 

 
The minutes of the City Council meetings of June 19, 2017 and July 10, 
2017 are enclosed for review. Unless there are any corrections, it is 
recommended that Council approve these minutes. 
 

Item 6(b): Astoria City Council Work Session Minutes for June 27, 2017 
 
The minutes of the City Council Work Session meetings of June 27, 2017 
are enclosed for review. Unless there are any corrections, it is 
recommended that Council approve these minutes. 

 
Item 6(c): Board Minutes: Library Board, June 27, 2017  

 
The minutes of the Library Board Meeting on June 27, 2017 are enclosed 
for review. Unless there are any corrections, it is recommended that 
Council approve these minutes. 
 

Item 6(d): Dark Fiber Purchase Agreement (Police) 

With the current agreement between Verizon and the City regarding the 
replacement of our communications infrastructure on Coxcomb Hill and 
with the new Reservoir Ridge installation, it was necessary to extend the 
fiber to this new Reservoir Ridge location in order to make it operational. 

City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 2 8/3/17



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\8-7-2017\agenda memo 8-7-2017.doc  

The City uses Astound Broadband (formerly CoastCom) for fiber 
connectivity between our facilities. This agreement includes the purchase 
and activation of fiber optic line to the tower. In the agreement with Verizon 
for construction of the new Reservoir Ridge Tower, some fiber optic 
expenses were to be paid by Verizon. It was later determined that 
additional and/or different alignments were necessary. This agreement 
captures this additional service.  

The costs of extending the fiber are being shared between Verizon, 
Astoria 9-1-1 and Public Works. The funds necessary to complete this 
purchase are available from the Emergency Communications Fund and 
the Public Works Improvement Fund. 

 
It is recommended that Council approve the Agreement for the purchase 
of dark fiber strands. 

 
 
REGULAR CALENDAR 
 
Item 7(a): Implementing Parks and Recreation Department Funding Scenarios 

Ordinance Amending Code Section 8.045.2 Increasing Transient Tax 
(Parks) 

 
At the July 17, 2017 City Council meeting, Council provided direction to 
increase the Transient Lodging Tax rate from 9% to 11%, a 2% increase, 
and held the first reading of the ordinance. City Council also directed staff 
to implement a voluntary Parks and Recreation Fee program through the 
City’s water bill in hopes of enhancing service levels.  

 
It is recommended that City Council conduct the second reading of the 
ordinance, and consider adoption to increase the Transient Lodging Tax 
from 9% to 11% to sustain parks and recreation services. 
 

Item 7(b): 911 Operations Supervisor Position (Police) 
 
To increase the capacity of the communications center to a level which will 
allow it to continue operating at a high level, staff has budgeted for and 
recommends creating an operations supervisor. The position will be 
focused on the coordination of day to day operations allowing the ECM to 
take a more focused role on the technology, budget, and subscriber 
relationships.  Funding for this position is included in the Fiscal Year 2017-
18 Budget.  This change in budget and structure was also approved by the 
subscriber board.   

 
Staff recommends creating the position of Operations Supervisor, and for 
purposes of initiating the hiring process, establishing the salary as noted in 
the memorandum. 
 

City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 3 8/3/17



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\8-7-2017\agenda memo 8-7-2017.doc  

Item 7(c): Liquor License Application from Janet Sheridan, doing business as 
Paint with a Pint, located at 1139 Commercial Street, Astoria for a 
New Outlet for a Limited On-Premises Sales License (Finance) 

 
A liquor license application has been filed by Janet Sheridan for Paint with 
a Pint. This application is a New Outlet for a Limited On-Premises Sales 
License. The appropriate Departments have reviewed the application and 
it is recommended that Council consider approval of the application. 
 

Item 7(d): Resolution in Opposition to Proposed Oil Train Terminals in the 
Lower Columbia River (City Council) 

 
At the July 3, 2017 City Council meeting individuals spoke to the Council 
requesting consideration of a resolution opposing oil train terminals in the 
Lower Columbia River. Council provided direction to consider this at the 
August 7th meeting. A copy of the requested resolution has been provided 
and is attached for Council consideration. 

 

City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 4 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 5 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 6 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 7 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 8 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 9 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 10 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 11 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 12 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 13 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 14 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 15 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 16 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 17 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 18 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 19 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 20 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 21 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 22 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 23 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 24 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 25 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 26 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 27 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 28 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 29 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 30 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 31 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 32 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 33 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 34 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 35 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 36 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 37 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 38 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 39 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 40 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 41 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 42 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 43 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 44 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 45 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 46 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 47 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 48 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 49 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 50 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 51 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 52 8/3/17



City Council Agenda 8-7-2017 53 8/3/17


	CC Agenda 8-07-2017
	7:00 PM

	Agenda Memo 8-7-2017
	3a USCG Proclamation
	6a1 CC june 19 Minutes
	6a2 CC July 10 Minutes
	6b WS June 27 2017 min
	6c Library Board Min
	6d Dark Fiber Agreement
	7a Increase Transient Tax
	7b Emergency Communications Pos
	7c LLicense Paint w a pint
	7d Res Oil Train Term



